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Subject-: Re. Follow up questions lo the SPG and AJ/ML All Hand 

From: "John Giaunandrea" Redacted 
Received(Date): Tue, 17 Nov 2020 01 :32:01 +0000 

To: "Jenna Thibodeau" Redacted  
Date: Tue, 17 Nov 2020 01:32:01 +0000 

Thanks! 

-Jg 

On Nov J 6, 2020, at 5: 10 PM, Jenna Thibodeau Redacted wrote: 

Thanks JG! 

The AI/ML questions have been answered in Slack and I've sent Doug a note with the SPG 
ques tions re : how he would like to handle. 

-Jenna 

On Nov 16, 2020, at 9:01 AM, John Giannandrea Redacted wrote: 

Here are my answers. We should check with Doug is he wants me answering these kinds of 
sensitive questions without him in whatever focum you are going to use . 
-Jg 

REDACTED FOR PUBLIC FILING & ABRIDGED 



3. In terms of Redacted are we trying to 
seriously compete with Google? (From Shawn Li) Jenna note-> can send to Benoit/Cheenu 
as well but thought you may want to throw some thoughts on this one 

We front all information queries including all those that eventually go to a search partner. We 

Redacted  
Redacted "World knowledge" is critically important to us as a company 

which is why we are investing  Redacted 
Redacted 

Redacted 
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